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Vaughan, Sharyn

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 3:58 PM

To: Black, Jane

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn; Godfrey, Emma; Mayall, Deb

Subject: RE: Media team would prefer to do Birubi media release on Monday

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Jane, and all good. | think we are lining this up for early next week in any event. We'll need that to
complete CS, get rg advice, and get application complete.

Sharyn, once the Commission decision is made tomorrow, can you pls ensure it is listed on the radar with
Lisa Anne for next week.

Thanks, Melinda.

Melinda McDonald

General Manager | Enforcement Queensiand and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.qov.ay
T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Eiders past, present and future.

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 3:11 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>

Subject: Media team would prefer to do Birubi media release on Monday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)

li Melinda,

| just spoke to Michael Anderson.

Michael would prefer to do Birubi on Monday so that this does not get lost in Telstra.

I said | would confirm with you and Sharyn.

I am supportive of a Monday release given the unknown re counsel and the Telstra release on Friday.
What is your view?

Thanks

Jane Black



